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ADDENDUM NO. 2
(February 21, 2017)

RFP No. 711
South End Neighborhood &
Historic Preservation Plan, Phase 1

Addendum No. 2 is being issued to all potential proposers to respond to inquiries
received and to provide the following information.

The Sign-In Sheet from the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting held on Tuesday,
February 14, 2017, at 11:00 a.m. is attached.

1.

Is there a comprehensive list anywhere of what GIS data the City currently has
that can be used as a base for the project?

The list is attached to this Addendum as Attachment C. For questions related to the
data please contact Cindy Barber, GIS Administrator, cbarber@stamfordct.gov,
phone: (203) 977-5360.

How can we obtain the data regarding the bus and shuttle study being conducted
for Stamford?

The shuttle study is being led by Western Connecticut Council of Government
(WestCOG). Information about this study, including contact information, can be

found on the study website: www.stamfordbusandshuttle.com

. Has there been any resiliency initiative for the City of Stamford?

Yes, the ‘Stamford 2030’ initiative focuses on resiliency. The City is also seeking a
grant from the Army Corps to address climate resiliency.

Who is responsible for scheduling, securing locations, sending invitations,
preparing agendas, collecting RSVPs, etc. for public meetings?

The City will be responsible for organizing the Steering Committee meetings, in
coordination with the consultant.

The consultant will be responsible for organizing public outreach meetings, with
support from the City.



5. Are there additional client-consultant meetings?
In addition to Steering Committee meetings the Land Use Bureau expects regular
updates on an as needed basis, but at least monthly.

6. How many stakeholder interviews do you anticipate?
The number of stakeholder interviews can at this point not be determined but is
expected to be a few dozen. Stakeholders that come to mind are City and State
officials, transit officials (both MNR and CT Transit), community leaders, including
elected officials, developers, business owners and residents.

7. Will the interviews be with individuals or multiple focus groups?
The consultant will determine the appropriate format for different types of
stakeholders.

8. Do you require the interviews to be in person or can they be conducted via
phone?
There is no set format for stakeholder interviews.

9. What is the source of the funding?
$100,000 are bonded City funds, $50,000 are grant-funded.

10. What is the expectation with regard to social media use and the website?
The website and the use of social media (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, etc.) is
intended to support the Consultant’s work. It is expected that these channels are
primarily used for
- Outreach and stakeholder engagement
- Project updates
- Providing background research and information
- Collect feedback and information collection, e.g., through online surveys
An Hllustrative example for a website is the Stamford Bus and Shuttle Study website:

www.stamfordbusandshuttle.com

11. Will the Steering Committee post materials to their respective sites/channels if
we provide them the information?
It is expected that Steering Committee members will assist in promotmg study-related
events.

12. Who will be responsible for maintaining the website at the end of the contract

period?
At the end of the project, the website will be shut down and relevant content made

available on the City of Stamford’s website.

13. Is professional liability insurance required for this project?
Yes, liability insurance is required by the City’s Risk Manager.



14. Are translation services required and if yes, are they provided by the City?
The Land Use Bureau is still researching this question and will provide an answer at a
later date.

Attachments
A. Pre-Proposal meeting sign-in sheet.
B. Pre-Proposal meeting presentation.
C. List of GIS files.

All other terms and conditions of RFP No. 711 remain the same.

St (. Qtas

Beverly A. Aveni
Purchasing Agent

Cc:  Ralph Blessing, Land Use Bureau Chief
Purchasing Department File
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BUDGET, BY PHASE

- PRIME.CONSULTANT FEES -

CCCE: PHASE 1 ENGAGEMENT

CCCE: PHASE 2 ANALYSIS

CCCE: PHASE 3 ACTION
& IMPLEMENTATION

|[rosimion HOURLY RATE |EST. HOURS |EST. COSTS JEST. HOURS [EST. COSTS |est. HOuRs EST. COSTS
PRINCIPAL $ 160.00 20| $ 3,200.00 20[$  3,200.00 40} $ 6,400.00
JPLANNING LEAD $ 160.00 10| $ 1,600.00 20[$  3,200.00 40§ $ 6,400.00
[SENIOR PLANNER $ 160.00 10| $ 1,600.00 20]$  3,200.00 40} $ 6,460.00
|ENGAGEMENT $  160.00 45]$ 7,200.00 $ - $ -
|ENGAGEMENT $  160.00 40{ $ 6,400.00 $ - $ -
JurBAN DESIGNER $ 160.00 10[ ¢ 1,600.00 10| $ 1,600.00 40| $ 6,400.00
|LaNDSsCAPE DESIGN S 160.00 20| $ 3,200.00 10| $ 1,600.00 40 $ 6,400.00
[ENERGY PLANNING 3 160.00 $ - 5| $ 800.00 5 $ 800.00
s 24,800.00 [ $ 13,600.00 | $ 32,800.00
= . SUBCONSULTANT FEES. A . ,
LOA: PHASE 2 ANALYSIS LOA: PHASE 3 ACTION &
LARISA ORTIZ ASSOCIATES: PHASE 1 ENGAGEMENT & INITIAL PHASE 2 (OPTIONAL) IMPLEMENTATION (OPTIONAL
|posiTiON HOURLY RATE |EST. HOURS |EST. COSTS EST. HOURS |EST. COSTS EST. HOURS EST. COSTS
IPRINCIPAL $ 240.00 8| $ 1,920.00 AB 1,920.00 8| s 1,920.00
ASSOCIATE $ 160.00 10] $ 1,600.00 36| $ 5,760.00 32| 5,120.00
|ReSEARCH ASSOCIATE 3 140.00 10| $ 1,400.00 24] $ 3,360.00 15| S 2,100.00
$ 4,920.00 | $ 11,040.00 | $ 9,140.00
PENN PRAXIS: PENN PRAXIS:
NN P 1S:
PE N PRAXIS: PHASE 1 ENGAGEMENT PHASE 2 ANALYSIS PHASE 3 ACTION & IMPLEMENTATION
[rosiTiON HOURLY RATE |EST. HOURS |EST. COSTS EST. HOURS [EST. COSTS EST. HOURS EST. COSTS
(PRINCIPAL $ 175.00 10| $ 1,750.00 20[$  3,500.00 20] ¢ 3,500.00
ASSOCIATE $ 65.00 10| $ 650.00 40[$  2,600.00 60| $ 3,900.00
JUNIOR STAFF $ 32.00 10] $ 320.00 60| $ 1,920.00 60| $ 1,920.00
[RESEARCH ASSISTANT $ 25.00 $ - 80j$  2,000.00 40| $ 1,000.00
$ 2,720.00 | $ 10,020.00 | $ 10,320.00
LEVEL INFRASTRUCTURE: LEVEL INFRASTRUCTURE:
LEVEL INFRASTRUCTURE: PHASE 1 ENGAGEMENT PHASE 2 ANALYSIS PHASE 3 ACTION & IMPLEMENTATION
POSITION HOURLY RATE |EST. HOURS |EST. COSTS EST. HOURS |EST. COSTS EST. HOURS EST. COSTS
DIRECTOR $ 275.00 8| $ 2,200.00 8]s  2,200.00 10| $ 2,750.00
SENIOR ASSOCIATE $ 195,00 8| $ 1,560.00 15| $  2,925.00 20| $ 3,900.00
ASSOCIATE $ 150.00 8| $ 1,200.00 15]§  2,250.00 30[ $ 4,500.00
SENIOR ENGINEER S 125.00 8| $ 1,000.00 15[ $ 1,875.00 30| $ 3,750.00
ENGINEER $ 100.00 8| $ 800.00 15| $ 1,500.00 30} $ 3,000.00
TECHNICIAN 3 75.00 8| $ 600.00 20| $ 1,500.00 40| $ 3,000.00
3 7,360.00 | $ 12,250.00 | $ 20,500.00
DIRECT EXPENSES
EXPENSE EST. COSTS
WEB SITE & SOCIAL MEDIA $ 2,500.00
PRINTING, TRAVEL, MAPS $ 7,500.00
$ 10,000.00
TOTAL BUDGET
$ 149,690.00

56 | Proposal for SENHPP, Phase 1




City of Stamford, CT GIS Database Listing
GIS data scale: 1" = 100". Data is NOT survey accurate and should be used for general
informational purposes only. Data has not been checked or field verified.
Connecticut State Plane Coordinate System. Units: feet, NAD83, NAVD88
Contact info: Cindy Barber, GIS Coordinator City of Stamford, CT
203.977.5360 cbarber@stamfordct.gov

Orthophotography
1998 Aerial
2005 Aerial
2011 Aerial
2013 Aerial

Planimetric data from 2013 flight (data unverified and not updated)
Building and Structures
Driveway

Fences\Walls

Hydrography

Street furniture\infrastructure
Marine Features

Parking Areas

Paths\Trails

Utility Poles

Railroad

Road pavement

Recreational features

Walks

Topo data from 2013 flight

1' contours
Spot elevations

Current GIS data

Architectural Review Design District
City Boundary

Coastal Area Management Boundary
Downtown Special Services District
Mill River Corridor Boundary
Masterplan

Masterplan Open Space Overlay
Municipal Voting District

Parcels

Parks

Schools

State Voting District

Street Centerline

Tax Map Index

Zoning




